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RE: Resignation letter | Anubrata Roy

From Rahul Sharma <rahul.sharma@prediqt.it>

Date Thu 2025-04-24 5:34 PM

To  Anubrata Roy <anubrata.roy@prediqt.it>

Cc  Angana Thakur <angana.thakur@prediqt.it>; Archin Das <archin.das@prediqt.it>

Hi Anubrata,
This stand approved from my end.
As already communicated, during notice period, you are only entitled to avail Weekly OFF's.

Your last working date would be 25th May’2025.

Thanks & regards,

Rahul Sharma
Senior Manager - Operations

predi@t.

T: +91.33.4001.9304 | C: +91.9836981959 | E: rahul.sharma®@prediqt.it | W: www.prediqt.it

Prediqt Business Solutions Private Limited
PS Srijan Corporate Park, Tower - Il, 3rd Floor, Unit # 304 & 305, Plot # G2, Sector -V, Salt Lake, Kolkata -
700 091, West Bengal, INDIA

From: Anubrata Roy <anubrata.roy@prediqt.it>

Sent: 24 April 2025 02:35 PM

To: Rahul Sharma <rahul.sharma@prediqt.it>

Cc: Angana Thakur <angana.thakur@prediqt.it>; Archin Das <archin.das@prediqt.it>
Subject: Resignation letter

Dear Rahul Sir,

I'm writing to formally resign from my position as Tax support associate at PrediQt.

As discussed, my notice period will commence on the 1st of May and conclude on the 25th of
May.

The remaining days will be adjusted against my current leave balance.

Thank you for your understanding.

Thank you once again for the opportunity to be a part of PrediQt.

Sincerely,
Anubrata Roy
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